JOY MWENDWA

FIXER I ASSISTANT PRODUCER I PRODUCTION MANAGER

M: c/o FILMCREW ME I E: c/o FILMCREW ME I W: www.joymwendwa.com

ABOUT:

I am a fixer, AP and PM based in Dubai, with over 8 years experience in managing budgets, international & local crews, locations, casting and all things logistics.

I have produced, assisted, facilitated and coordinated numerous shoots (from pre-production to post).

This includes a mix of TVC's, documentaries, broadcast, digital content, music videos and events coverage for clients such as Abu Dhabi Tourism, Sony Music, National Geographic, CNBC, CCTV, BBC World, Burberry, Dubai Tourism, and Discovery Channel.

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Mobile: c/o FILMCREW ME Email: c/o FILMCREW ME

<u>Website</u> Vimeo Profile

SPECIALISATIONS:

- Documentaries
- Digital Content
- Commercials
- Event Coverage

NOTE:

(For UAE)
I possess a valid UAE driving license and own 4x4 vehicle

WORK EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS:

HEAD OF PRODUCTION

Various projects at Wild Media Dubai 2021 - 2022

Overseeing and managing projects, from development to post production of various projects including but not limited to National Pavilion UAE films, Tashkeel designer films, fixing, producing jobs for Abu Dhabi Tourism, Discovery Channel, BBC World News, National Geographic, LEGO etc

Responsible for crewing, all logistics and set up of entire projects.

Overseeing, creating posts for the company's social media (Instagram, Facebook, LinkedIn etc) as well as regular website updates.

PRODUCTION MANAGER

<u>Abu Dhabi Tourism Campaigns</u> 2018 - 2022

Managing various digital campaigns for Abu Dhabi Tourism through different agencies and broadcast houses such as National Geographic, Discovery Chanel and Lonely planet. Responsible for all logistics for international and local crew and talent. Location scouting, client liaison and managing local production team both on location and in office. Liaising and reporting to International Line producers

Budget management, negotiating of crew, equipment rentals, location agreements Creating call sheets and overall project management both in office and on location

PRODUCTION COORDINATOR

K-POP Music Video for Central Films, Dubai November - December 2022

Responsible for facilitating a shoot with over 250 international & local crew and talent Ensuring smooth running of the shoot by working closely with the line producer and production manager to ensure dailies and all shoot related communication is delivered to all crew and talent. Booking hotels and catering for shoot.

PRODUCER

BBC Click (BBC World News)
December 2021

Facilitated various annual shoots for the BBC's tech program, BBC Click, working alongside presenters Spenser Kelly and Lara Lewington to cover all things tech at EXPO 2020 and GITEX events of each year.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND:

DAYSTAR UNIVERSITY

Major in Electronic Media and Minor in Marketing Class of 2009

Bachelors Degree in Mass Communication Producer at Shine FM, University Radio Station Columnist and Caricaturist at the 'Involvement' University Weekly Newspaper Active member of University Drama & Arts club

MARY LEAKEY GIRLS' HIGH SCHOOL

Class of 2004

Secondary School Education (K.C.S.E Certificate)
Active Member, high school rangers, hockey and basketball clubs

SELECTED WORK EXPERIENCE

Role Nov - Dec 2022 | Central Films Clients TIA Babe - K-Pop Music Video ZanvBros. Team Thrives **Production Coordinator** 2016 - 2022 | Wild Media Abu Dhabi Tourism Films Think Make Create for Discovery Channel **Production Manager** Louvre Abu Dhabi Films X Abu Dhabi Tourism Think Make Create for Discovery Channel **Production Manager Production Manager** Yas Island Films X Abu Dhabi Tourism Think Make Create for Discovery Channel Louvre Abu Dhabi Conversations **Production Manager** Art Newspaper, Abu Dhabi Tourism Think Make Create for Discovery Channel Producer EXPO 2020: Shaping the Future Producer Project CAT -India Discovery Channel, Samsung Producer RAKEZ: Find your perfect workspace Ras Al Khaimah Economic Zone (RAKEZ) Producer Dubai Girls' Trip Dubai Tourism (DTCM) **Production Coordinator** Dubai Food Festival Dubai Tourism **BBC Studios BBC TEA Documentary** Producer Producer BBC Click - EXPO 2020 & GITEX episodes **BBC World News** Atlantis, The Palm - Dubai Producer Atlantis Kitchen Secrets (5x Episodes) **Assistant Producer** Louvre Abu Dhabi - Rembrandt Unveiling Louvre Abu Dhabi **Assistant Producer** Neulandherzer for Mercedes She's Mercedes Assistant Producer Daily Bread - Photoshoot Gregg Segal Photography Dubai by Design **BBC World News Production Manager** Tashkeel Arts Films (Various films) **Production Manager** Tashkeel Dubai Chinese in UAE - Documentary Series Infocus Asia **Production Manager Production Manager** UK/UAE Year of Creative Collaboration British Council, UAE IKEA: Home is Here Impact BBDO **Production Manager** Chef Ludo X Emirates for Inside Hook **Production Manager** Piro, Emirates Airlines, Inside Hook **Production Manager** Saudi Ministry of Housing Art Dimension, KSA **Production Coordinator Burberry Campaigns** Burberry, London Emaar Downtown Campaign **Production Coordinator** Kream, London for Emaar Properties, Dubai The Bleep Test with Jermaine Jenas & **Production Coordinator** Kream, London **Production Coordinator** Gitex 2016 by Etisalat 2014 - 2015 I DPP Media Maximillian GmBH for Siemens Middle East Local Producer Siemens Corporate Film **Production Coordinator** Dubai Comedy Festival Dubomedy for Dubai Tourism **BBC Scotland Production Coordinator BBC Planet Oil Documentary** CNBC for NBAD Abu Dhabi **Production Coordinator** CNBC London - Live Coverage Rendez-vous Dubai Razorfish GmBH for Dubai Tourism **Production Assistant Production Assistant** Deutsche Bank Corporate Video Deutsche Bank, Dubai **Production Assistant** Draeger Corporate Video Draeger Medical GmBH, Middle East **Production Assistant** Perfomance Arts Film Abu Dhabi Tourism

2012 -2013 | Various Projects in Kenya

Trading Up by Wheeler Dealers

Yasha Strand Music Video

Producer - Broadcast

Over 10x Weekly TV shows

Production Manager

Government Finances - Docu Series

Stock footage library - Kenya

Production Assistant

Bamburi Cement - TVC

Production Assistant

R-Kelly's - Hands Across the World Music Video

Location Scout

Locations Scout

Kenya Broadcasting Corporation DreamCatcher Productions, Kenya DPP Motion (stock footage library) Farsight Productions, Kenya One8, Rockstar4000 and Sony Music

Discovery Channel

Easy Does It, Berlin

REFERENCES:

Upon request

#